
From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 3/26/2011 1:57:29 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: A05 06 028, Application for Modified SmartMeter Program, Pacific Gas and 

Electric Company Application for Approval of Modifications to Its SmartMeter 
Program

Thank again!

From: Cherry, Brian K [maiito:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 01:51 PM 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Subject: RE: A05 06 028, Application for Modified SmartMeter Program, Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company Application for Approval of Modifications to Its SmartMeter Program

yes

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
[mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 26,
2011 1:30 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: A05 06 028,
Application for Modified SmartMeter Program, Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Application for Approval of Modifications to Its SmartMeter
Program
Importance: High

From:
Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 10:01
AM
To: 'BKC7@pge.com' <BKC7@pge.com> 
Subject: Re: A05
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06 028, Application for Modified SmartMeter Program, Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company Application for Approval of Modifications to Its SmartMeter Program

Thanks
very much! Is this the public version?

From: Cherry,
Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 09:45
AM
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Subject: FW: A05 06 028,
Application for Modified SmartMeter Program, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Application for Approval of Modifications to Its SmartMeter Program

Here it is.

From: Redacted______
Sent: Thursday,
March 24, 2011 1:45 PM ________
To: 'CPUCCases@pge.com';| Redacted
Damlos, Barba1'3 n =»»
(SmartMeter);! Redacted 
Reidenbach, Michael (Law);|pPrlartprl 
Warner, Christopher (LawilRprlartprl

| RegRelCPUCCases; Corey, Jana; 
^w); Gleicher, Cliff 

Ouborg, Peter (Law);
i\. D ar\ Cr2 r-> 1/ CFa\ /an

1
]Cherry, Brian

K

Subject: A05 06 028, Application for Modified SmartMeter Program,
Pacific Gas and Electric Company Application for Approval of Modifications to 
Its SmartMeter Program

To All Parties to: A. 05-06-028; A. 05-12-009;
A. 10-04-018; A. 10-09-012; A. 10-09-015; and A. 11-01-002

Attached are APPLICATION OF PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF MODIFICATIONS TO ITS SMARTMETER PROGRAM and PACIFIC
GAS
AND ELECTRIC COMPANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE SMARTMETER PROGRAM PREPARED 
TESTIMONY,
in PDF-A format, which was filed on March 24, 2011, with the California Public 
Utilities Commission.

Redacted on behalf of
Chonda J. Nwamu
Pacific Gas
and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), 
please notify| Redacted
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Redacted

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may
not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service list has
been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail
servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not
maintain the official service list for docket no. A05 06 028. If you would
no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone
at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.

«clean_ApplicationSMRadioOff(final).pdf» «Exhibits ABCD.pdT» 
«PDFA_ModificationstotheSmartMeterProgram_Test_PGE_20110324.pdf»

SB GT&S 0451633

mailto:Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov

